Vil

VII.

Al

Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, August 20, 2024 at 5:15pm
2107 Julius Street, Cross Plains, Wl 53528

Call to Order

Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Library Board on items
not on the printed agenda. Please note the time limit of 3 minutes.

Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes 7/16/2024 regular board meeting
{action item)

Treasurer’s Report

Approval of Bills (action item)

Reports

1. Director’s

2. President’s

3. Village Trustee’s Update

Old Business

1. Cleaning Contract Update (discussion)

New Business

1. General Records Schedule {discussion and possible action)

Future CIP items (discussion and possible action)

2025 Draft Budget {discussion and action)

Self-check and RFID stations (discussion and action)

Board book shelving/seating area (discussion and possible action)

Staff evaluations/goal setting (discussion)

Strategic Plan draft (discussion)

South Central Library System and/or Dane County lerary Service Update
Future Agenda ltems

Adjournment: The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 17 at
5:15pm

NO U e WN

Posting on by



Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 16, 2024

Present: Jennifer Wankerl, Erica Wagoner, Denise Baylis, Nicole Schaefer, Amy Kurka, Robin Graves,
Sarah Borchardt

Not present: none

Also present: Elizabeth Clauss

*Recording on Zoom
Call to Order: lenn Wankerl called the meeting to order at 5:15 pm

Public Comment: None

Approval of Minutes from May 2024 meeting (action item):
e Baylis made a motion to approve the minutes.
e Schaefer seconded. Motion carried.
e Discussion: Typo “fun balance” corrected and “$” added

Treasurer’s Report:

The cash management “money market” account reported at $ 51,291.09
The Public “checking” account reported at $ 46,945.94

Revenues to the Village reported at $ 281.90

Endowment reported: $135,635.68

Approval of Bills (action item):
Wagoner made a motion to approve the bills.
Kurka seconded. Motion carried.

Reports:

Director’s Report

e SLPis off to a great start! We had almost 100 adults signed up at the start of June, plus close to 800 kids!
Programming has also been very successful with strong attendance across the board, so | think we're
headed in the right direction in terms of the types of programs we're offering and how frequently we're
offering it.

e The library card sign-up drive at Creekside Scoop was a success—13 new library cards (and free scoops
of ice cream!) were issued. Thanks to Creekside Scoop for sponsoring the event!

e Our 60mbirthday party was lots of fun—over 100 people came for cake, music, and yard games. 1t was
great to see people out on the patio hanging out and enjoying the music or playing games and just
enjoying the library as a community space.

e The Community Room is seeing lots of use this summer, especially with Parks and Rec hosting some of
their programs here. It's a space for the community, and so wonderful to see it getting used so much.



¢ Collection clean-up projects continue: we’ll finish weeding the adult fiction this year so that we can get
on a set schedule for weeding and stay on top of it moving forward. We’re also working on relabeling/
reorganizing the board books, juvenile DVDs, blu-rays, foreign films, and children’s series books.

e Number of sign up for Trivia Night at 1909 is less than expected, decided to serve not a fundraiser but a

fun, free library program instead - anyone interested could sign up at the door.

Reservations

June YTD June YTD 2023 % change

2024 2023 inYTD
Patron Count 4650 20,603 - - -
Checkouts 5888 31,129 5345 26,198 18.82%
Holds Placed 2089 11,470 1520 9042 26.85%
Holds Filled 1650 9184 1143 7338 25.16%
Children’s Program 800 2046 829 1440 42.08%
Attendance
Adult/General 32 236 - - -
Program Attendance
Passive Programming | 1251 2689 - -
(makerspace *SLP: 98 *SLP: 111
table/coloring sheets) | adults;

760 kids
Community Room 29 127 12 82 54.8 %
Reservations
Study Room 39 156 65 219 -10.96%

Presidents Report

® Attended birthday party - kudos to the library staff for advertising so well and having a great

turnout.

e |lots of great feedback from families about the makerspace (make and take)- really doable
projects and really fun to do. Clauss added that one of the new library staff has taken on

updating the monthly crafts and is doing a great job.

® Request to bring back the print-out of the self-guided tour of the features that makes the library
“Green”. PDF is on website, but would appreciate if copies could be printed out and available at

the circulation desk.

Village Trustees Update:

e Positive review of the Summer Kick-off Party -really great event, good flow, didn’t have to wait

in lines, children LOVED the capes.

e Timeline for Town Hall / Police - start building next spring, open 2026.




® Pool /Park & Rec meeting last night - agree to resolution that the pool be placed adjacent to
Baer Park {67%) as opposed to keeping it by library. Need village board approval. No timeline

yet.,
* New village administrator opening: had interviews last week and a first choice candidate was
selected.
Old Business:

® Cleaning Contract Update: have been raising our cleaner’s pay, it just hasn’t been coming from
our payments. The rate never went up as long as continuous services per old contract. New
owners of the company, but will let us know by August if it is going to go up.

New Business:
® Vice President Election: No one is in the role of Vice President on the board of trustees.
© Role includes running the meeting if the president wasn’t available to attend a meeting.
VP would take over as president if the president couldn’t complete the term. Generally
the VP would become the next President when the president steps down. Term would
be 2 years, but could step down.
© Robin Graves was nominated.
O Wagoner made a motion to install Robin Graves as the vice president of the board of
trustees for the upcoming term. Baylis second the motion. Motion Carried.
* Meeting Room Policy updates - Review changes,
0 Borchardt made a motion to accept the changes to the meeting room’s policy and
adopting the updated policies made by Director Elizabeth Clauss. Graves seconded.
Motion Carried.

South Central Library System and/or Dane County Library Service Update:
ILS fee going down a little bit

Next meeting is Tuesday, August 20 at 5:15pm (in person)
Future Agenda ltem:
Presentation of the strategic plan next month.

Budget related items - discussion, not action item

Adjournment: Borchardt made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:46p.m.
Schaefer Seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted by
Erica Wagoner



2% duly Invo ke tor Bosrd Sppraval

RO Jude Lavrary Rivstitos remiited o the kage
A6TI0 Genetr s Revwnud £

PRER grnt sany
Sreeity ta yrhage by

Larezory Date Yendar Ayt AISI0 Dans County Grant 4D §FY
Fuflevasuak SRASD Onkeee Lavs s tasinance Vialatieny 324
SR57T02 Widbverst Tape BLTI
RAIOLA Widwentt Tape 5.9
EIEOSHES Pdidwest Tape 232.1%
GFLRIHIZS Bvtrdrivn (Vina, f00 Bvantage (Rdee]  1a6 83
SEIIODE Derddve (Visa, Advantage Depatish 50 A0 Reak -
RS KAdwrsk Tape 7434 Totud Dorstistiiting. Ravemie 20424
ARSI Wdwesk Tape Erred )
FARE 2URE Wibwess Tape EE1 %)Y 2008 My Ravonuas bae Libwary
Hodkr Logry ainatioss EEN
FIAHIHE Baier sed Tagdar #nen
TEY0/T024 Byker and taylor LA ) s Dondtiony Raseivae W24
FERRIIUNE Bater wed Tapor FITR7 4
FIRROEIE Babev ang Tdor FLFAE Torm Domxtier i, Brvosioas 1455
FHIROIE Baver an Yaylor i
Bulkiing Supplics
RmeEninie atioe
TYURSHIA P EH )
TaEs wns Subszoiptineg
Fauiprweat
FEN/L02R Rty [Yhasp} A4
FFURILE Rt (Cpoeara) FeLNE
Maitenance
PEEY IOLL 2506 Senv ammal Alrtnshoe
R rLi s N SRR repaivs Fooad iy mrbatenonte
Maniinge
TR FEDRAG SULS FAY Dirstors bunch) o
Mo
FELIADRE Fryve Gipnn htowing 0
Beriodicals
Partige
Pragramining
FEAAUTE Amaran AT
FERL202 Ave G348
Flaarpoze Amassn 2348
TIA8{ 00k amayan s9.44
FEERSINR Wigphe Wtgy 1008
FAAOLIDTE Armazaa LA
Rebtrgnes
Suppdic
2412018 WAS 2ADBE
HEEN Aryron 418
FIRIFINE Kl b7l
Fivedpny keeaton FEXN)
TIRH IO Ry IBENR F mardhs et eepyey
R0 Are 3078
HASLI008 Beraen 3904
TRIGIHYER SO0 5.3
Hanport Soeysee (1% Baas)
Suppit Sendors
GIAGSHIM BAmnt eIy Sorewes of Ladioan 258+
Fechastapy
ey
FASHUTE BME [T H
FASL20NE L Ui ey
Ribirary Chankbaohliterty Gl
HAFLOLE Corevdisn up =
HEHOTR Aot 2ok bt S0P oo
TIRL Lk Oty Thoeasis [auwednomat ay
HELDTE Corey HEAALP 50
YASIEOXL skt ®eder DRD 518 PHTE
TALSA0TE Carey a8 W
FAZBSREZE Shot R ider Caratoard Contineton-s) a5
IR0 Coreyr e 0P "o
TAZIIO2E Cheig fascane 39 430
FRITSTORE Corey WP ]
AR Corey Har S [

AL

IR R



August Director’s Report

Total Circ/Holds

Program Attendance

Room Reservations

3000

900
800

=N W B oo N
Q@ O Q o O QO o
O O O O o O O O

Circulation and Holds

i 4099 3932 3947 3935
R By
2669 2414 2663
lanuary February March April May June July
Month
mmmm 7024 Circulation 2023 Circulation
=== 1024 Holds Placed and Filled 2023 Holds Placed and Filled
Programs and Attendance
863, 1
1
576
4 15
" 2
182
159
64 74
January February March April May June July
w2024 Attendance 2023 Attendance )24 Programs 2023 Programs

Community and Meeting Room Use

120
100
80
60
40
20
0

%——ﬂ@/:\a'?\‘g/

32

January February March  April May June July

(24 2023

45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

Number of Programs



A busy month at the library! We had 5,297 visitors and ran more than twice our
average number of programs and provided supplies for 610 passive programs. it
was great to see so many foiks in the library enjoying the programs or getting
creative with the makerspace activities.

SLP has officially wrapped up. We had 42 kids collect prize books and 39 adults
turn in their sheets to be entered in the prize raffle. We’re looking at our stats
and feedback to figure out where we need to adjust things for next year. Huge
thank you again to the schools for helping us get the reading logs out ta families,
and to the Lions, Optimists, and Friends of the Library for sponsoring all the
programs and prize hooks.

August is quiet for programming as we prep for fall. Starting in September for
kids: Community Helpers storytime series with special guests from all village
departments, Little Learners STEAM programming with Parks and Rec on
Wednesday mornings, Construction Zone afterschool on Thursdays for school-
age kids, activities for all no-school days, and our regular Read with a Dog,
Tween/Teen Book Club. For adults, we're highlighting a cheese tasting/history of
cheese program with Fromagination (funding from Beyond the Page), as well as
an ice cream program with UW’s Food Science Department Head that will
include tasting Babcock ice cream (this program is led by our practicum student,
Michelle Fisher). We're also partnering with Public Facilities and the Wisconsin
Water Library for an all-ages program about microplastics in wastewater and a
tour of our wastewater treatment plant. A fall festival is in the works for October
to tie in with the Halloween display as well.

Lots of projects on the horizon as we move into autumn: self-check and open
holds, creating picture book city, starting to RFID our collection, continued
collection maintenance, and relabeling some of the children’s collections.



[eAs] [edioiungy pue ‘iunos ‘s3e}g Ay Je JUSWUIBA0L) UISUOISIAA JO SHun [je Aq asn Jog

220z ‘ZL aunp ruoneaidxg

102 2} 8unr

ple0g spicoay 21gnd a4yl Aq paaciddy

SpJ029Yy poje|oy pue
swiaysAs Aieiqiq aljgnd pue saueiqii 2ijgnd S,UiSUOISIM

3|NPaYIS SPI02Y |eldUdD)



afe gy

Alpnisnioxs Buiurepad sauas piodal (p (sa110)0a.p Hew-a Jo auoydsla (9 isys) Buljew (g ‘sweiboid Huryojew Jeindwioo urenao Jo sjnsal
oy} (e :yons se painuep! &g Jou pasau ||d jo sadA} Buimo||oy sy} BuluIBjUOD SINPaYSS B UM Sslss piodal Jelyy saunbal “{Z)(NHE)190]
TEIS "SI\ ‘UOINULep peoiq siyl o)dsa(] , SoOURISWNDID JO UCHBWIoUI JSY]0 JO Sisljuapl 810l Jo auo ybnoly; renplaipul
Jejnojled & UM pajeloosse aq ued Jey) uonewlojul, se A|peoiq ||d seulop [G)29 61 § 18)S UISUODISIAA “(lid) uoheuloju] sjgeyiuep)
Ajjeuosiod uiejuos JEY) 8|NPaLos SpIodal [eiauab e Uiyjm SaLas plodsd ulepsd Ajuspl Ajjeoylosds o} sejuoyine salinbal mej UISUOISIAA

uonewoju| sjqeyiuap| Ajjeuosiad ||

21 UILPY "Yd 3pad "UILIPY "SIAA Ul PSUIIING SPJ0odal

J1u01199}e Jo JuswsBeuerw ay) 1oy SlusSLIBNNbaI pue Spiepuels Sy} 19su Isnw $9ousbe JBUIO) J1UCIIIS[e Ul AJ@AISTIoXEa paulBjuiew
SpJ02al Ul pauIBjuoI Uoijewloul ay) pienbsajes o] "sabpupes/sade} pue ‘swslsAs aseqejep ul paulejuod ejep ‘iew-2 eIA pepiusuer
10 PolEaId 950U} apnjoul sajduuexa JeuLo) 21UoIjIa}g "SJBUAIOo) JOYL0 J0 ‘otuoos)e ‘Jaded ul aq Aew 9|Npayos SIY] Ul PAISACS SpIoday

jewiod sp1ooaay i

“1o)19] esuodsal sy} Jo 1dieoal uodn uononysep piosal uilbag Aew Aieiqf oY) ‘esimisylo s10aap A18[00g [BOLIOISIH 3Y) SSB[UN "SpIodal
Aue jo uononysap ay) 0] Joud AJ8I00S |eoLIO}SIH DU} 0} 9on0u Aep-09 e apirold 0) pannbal aie noA TZ61 § 181S SIM Jad ‘Ajjeuoiippy
“Uondopy S|NpoUog SpI0J9y [B1aUs5) J0 UONESHON ‘Z200-9yd Wio) Juigns pue )a]dwios sjnpayas sploosy [elsuss) siy) jdope o,

A19190¢ |eoLIO)SIH 9)B1S O} UONIEIYIION — SPl023Yy |eOLO)SIH
‘pleog spiogay olqnd 8yl Aq Jeacidde Jeuy uodn jos)a ojul ssob a|npayos siy ]

‘peuuejd a9 0} umouy| Jo Aemiapun Ajjusung supne Jo ‘spjoy |ebs| BuioBuo ‘s}senbas spiocoal uado Buipnpoul
SS3UISNQ JO 9SIN0S [BLLCU 8] Ul SJUSWINDoP JO UoRoNSap pazuoyine ay) apnjoald 1yBiw Jeyl sUolipuod Uuo SUoNoLsal 8yl MalAl
asea|d Jejnoied uj “ejnpayds SIY} SN 0} MOY INOJE uoljeulloju] jeucnippe 1o} S9|Npaydg Spioday [elauas) O] UORONPOIU] 3y} 898

Ta9d) piecy spiooay 2iqngd @y ‘Ag paaoidde pue ‘o] pajiugns aq isnw jey} yay e buiieaso 1o} sjgisuodsal
s1 uonnsul Jo Juawinedop oy "(yQy) uonezuoyny uonisodsiq spioosy sjeredss e alinbal yun juswiwanob oy1oads & Jo UoISSiut Sy}
0} snbiun ale ey} spioosy Jun JuswuiaAob ajbuls e jo uoissiw ayj o} anbiun ale Yysiym spiodal apnioul jou Aew ajnpayos [eseuab syl

"eIpall 1o Jewiio} Jo ssojpsebal splodeal ||je o} sjgedljdde s| ainpayos ay] "swalsAs Aierqy ongnd pue ssueiq)| agnd
Jo uoneiodo 2y} Ul aSN pue 3)eaId JUSLIUISA0B |B30] JO SPUN JOYJ0 pue SBIHBAIDIUNLU ‘SSNUNOY UISUDISIAA [|€ ‘SUOIINYISU| UISUOISIAA
10 AJISIBAIUN Y} ‘UONEISIUIWPY WS)SAS UISUOSIAA JO Ansianiun sy} Buipnjoul ‘saiousabe aje)s 1soll YoIym Splodal SIBACD 9jnpayds siy ]

"2|NpaYos SIYl Ul Splodal, Se 0} paLaal ale spiodal dlgnd, asau) TqHZ) 19791 § 1EIS SIAA Ul pauljap se
Spiooal oljgnd, 03 saidde pue ‘THOT § TEIS SIM 0} uensind sapuabe ajejs jo suonebijqo uonusial spicoal ay) suteaob sinpayos siy ]

adoasg |



s8eglt

QM9 sy} 0} sebueyo jo Bunsi e oy uonoss AIOISiH UOISIASY, SY) 988
Aio)sIH uoisIAsy “JIIA

“JUSWINO0P
SIU} Ul PapN[oul UONDSS SaLIaG POSO|D, Y 838 "ainjny By} Ul 8q 0} pajoadxe Asy) ale Jou ‘pajeaud Jebuo| ou aie Jey) spiooas buiulejuoo
$9l1as SISI| LUOND9S SOLSS Paso|D, 8UL "POsO|d 99 0} SaLISS p1odal papnjoul Ajsnoiraid SWwos 10) UOLWIWOD S Y SHO e Buisirel usuym

SIIOG PLOITY PIsO]D lIA

"JUSWINJ0P SIYl Ul PapN[oul UCHO3S ,S8leg SPIod9Y Pale|ay, U] 895 "spJodal ssaulshg jo sadA} asayl Jo}

£ouaBe InoA ulyym pasn soLas spiodal || Jo Bunsy a)e[doD B UIBjUod JASMOY Jou ABW )| JuswuIaA0b Jo uonouny siy; jo adoos peolq
By} UIyNM saliss pJodsal au) e jo Bulpuejsispun 9}a/dwod aiow e S}ej[ioe] 0] polsl| 3i8 $91Jas pl0d3al 989y | "SYS SIY} JO Bale [euolOUN)
lopeolq oy} 0} sjejal Aew yoiym GO paaoidde Ul so1as plodal JaLjo Uo UoHeULIOUE SSpiAcld UoN0as SB1Iag SpI0DaY Pale|ay, Syt

SP1023Y paje[ay “IA

"Slues 3} Ulewals spiosal Buifpapun

ay) Buipiroid “Jaquinu yqy snoiaaid suj ulejol 0} spew st jdwaje ue ‘Sy9 e BulsiAsl USYAA "Sioquinu YOy papasiadns Aue pue
MU USaMIag yjem ssoio e sepinoid (a[qeoljdde 1) JequINN YA SNoIAald, PajHl alqe} SHO Buimoljos ay) ul uwnjoo 1sef sy "Apualepip
psinuapl Aisnoinaid siem Jey) Spiodal J9A0D 0} pash Uda( sty JOqUINU (Y JO Salas pIodal MaU B Jey) suesll pepesiadng,

SO1I9G ploDaYy pepasitadng A

"TeRuapyuod

ale sal1as syl Ag pa1aA0o spiodal Jo sued ([ JoU pue UojeLLIoU] [BIUSPIRLOD UIBJUOD S81SS 8} Ul SpIodal |e JoU JI USAS |eluapiuod
Se paluapl 8g p|noys salias plodsal ¥ "[esunod [ebe| Aousbe 1noA yyum yosyo ‘|epuapyuod s ‘piodal Jey) ul JUsuod Jo ‘piodal oiioads
e JOU 10 Jay}aym 0] Se 1gnop ul J| "saanbal os 1eyy Ajoyine [eba] Jeyio Jo ‘e|ni aAfeJsIulWpE ‘SjNje)s [elsps) 1o aels ay) builnuspl
‘ssanoe agnd wouy peyosioid ag o} palinbal Ajeoyioads Jo [enuspluod jday aq o} me| Aq palinbal uonjeunoju; urejuos Kew Jey) ssues
plooal Aue Apuapl [[im SO siyl “sucidaoxe aie a1ay) ‘Jaramoy ‘aunsojosip oljgnd o} uedo sle pue [eUSpRUCT JOU ale SpPi0J3l ISON

Sp1099Y J0 AIjeRuspyUo) “Al

* JAOB T RIND9s17-0nY Je ajqejieae si AJINo2s UoJew ofUl pue Yay) Anuspl IN0Ge uolBuULIoLU]

‘[esunoo jebo] Aouahe anoA yum
¥09UD ‘|14 SUIBIUOD $8lS$ PIodal olivads e Jayjaym o} se 1gnop ut Jj “Bunabpng Jo Juswainsold AousBe sieis o Buneal asoy () pue
‘polBaId SEM SO1I9S SPJ0dal 3y} Yyoiym 1o} asodind Arewid sy 0} [ejuapioul [[d SUIBIUOD Jey) sauas plodal (8 pue soafoldwe Aouabe o}



a8z gle

“uoBIISWINIoP
Buuoddns

pue Jusiifipamowioe
10 SISYS| ‘SUCIBUOP 10§

“uoIneUop
1o disoai
safpsmouoe
Areiqy oy

jeljuepiuod
Aodzsep
pue saeaf

G + JUBAT

(el)eg ey
§ JeIS 'sim
‘uieuon Aepy

SOA

‘SIAIYoSE
lojpue Aleiqi| 8y} 0}
suoneUOp AlBlsucWw

INOGE UCHEULIO|

suoneuoq
Arejsuop
— s9|1d Jouo(

€00

o

sydiaoal spnpoul Aepy

LSy ST oA

T enoqe uoposs 5Goos r'SUORONASU MalAel 'spi0ds. Aue Buikossep o} Joud. " | Salld SAReNSIuIWpY

‘(e)(gles o "Jeah snoinaud
Yo 1e1s 'sipA 2ad |da 1da U} JI9A0 SadUBUL
o} pue Auedioiunpy 1opg O] POIILLGNS Aonsap pue seanes sAleiql
pie0g 8U1 0] PSS s podal sty pue sieaf auy) Bunuswnoop
+00 ‘¢00 ale spodai ssayt ajep i Juong Z +1uang ON ON spodal |enuuy spoday |enuuy 200
‘sjuswannbal
Aoemnbal sy jeaul
(11 Ateiqi] 8Y3 YoM Ul
Isuuew sy} pue ‘pieoq
aui Jo senqisucdsal
pue aInonis
a1 ysljgeiss o} ‘wialsAs Aleiqj
piecqg sy} AQ pepusiuE popesusdng Aonsap angnd 1o Aeiqj
pue paieal smejig S jHioAg pue juasrg ON ON | ongnd ay; o smejig smefpig LOO

5@ saUleIqlT 0 S|eHate Apog Buluioaon | pleoq




a3e gy

"Aue JI uonoe pue
osuodsal s Aeigl|
Y} ‘UoI99||02

SY) Ul wey ayoads e
Ajisse|oal JO pIBDSIp

Aresqy | [eRUapiUod o} Aeaqy| syl Bunise s|euaje
oty Aq apewy Aonsop suoled fo uoned Aeiqi Jo
Sf LIoISIoap pue sieaf B WOL paAiadsl UONEIBPISUOIY
6L0 alep st jueny g + JuaAg oN SaA suonsabbng 10} 1senbay 100
‘uonasjo Aelgy
‘wiey pajsenbal | jenpuapluod ay] 0} pappe aq
Buiprebai Aonsap (wioc sy o} sway Bunsanbad
apeul UoIsiaap pue qead 8 1|18 suoaed Aeg)
ZLO St juensg L + juang “SIFA 'SOA SIA Loy} s1ssnbay | 1senbay eseyoand 900
-sobajiaud uoned
uo suopigiyoid auj pue "SUOIJIUBS
Ananoe s|gedsaseun UCHBIoIA | [eRUSpHUOD Aoyqiyoad Jo uocnoe
oy Buiquosep | ey o JuspIoul Aonsap (wpoecy Aeuydiasip paaiedal s9|id
suolped 03 Juas aty} Jo 8)Ep pue sieak § ®Eg sAel] oym suced Areundiasiq pue
SL0 si2]19] 1O ISISUOD ARy ou} §I jusng G + jJuaAg "SIAA 'SOA SOA Buipiebal spiooay JusploU| uoled $00
"UOIJEIUBLLNIOP
Buipoddns
pue uoeUop jo 161U Usaq
sue) Bune)s syoeluoD BABL] JOBLLIOD ‘SOAJUIE Jofpue
quswbpapwouoe JO SUOIIPUOD fueliq) 2y 03 (019
1o sian9) Jo Hoissossod | jepuapiuod ‘siaindwod ‘ainpuing
‘suoneuop Joy sjdigoal s, Ampaq U Aoagsep (e)s)gs ey ‘JIOMUE SE Uons) SUOBUO]
‘sunoy Wb Jo paop | sebiuof ou sr way pue sieaf § 1|18 SipA Apedoud Jo siouop fzadoag
‘urejuoo Aepy INOYE UCNEWION| — $3]14 Jouo(] ¥00

paubis apnjoul Aepy

uoYym S JUsAg

G + Jusng

onduosaq-

- uoljisodsig

pue
uonuslay

ununuy




adegls

"swie|o Jusnbasgns
10 ‘[asunos [eby)|

‘UorEULIOUI [EaIpawl JUopIALr | [eRUBpIUOD ‘sgaiojdo-uou Aq
‘SIUDLIDIEIS SSOUIM pouodal Aonsep sasiwaid Alesd)| auy
SE Y2Nns ‘Uofiewloml aif} jo a1ep pue surealk uo spiapioul Aue 0) swie|n f
5l0 pale|at spnjaul Ay ay] SI jsAg Z + uary ON SaA Buurenad spiooay | suodoy usplooy 0Lo
o ‘sBuiddia
ElpeLU ‘saseael ssaid
‘suodal ‘sjeusiew
yaieasst ‘sHqIyxe
‘ejep ‘souspuodsaliod
‘suoisioap ‘syduosueny
‘suciisodap
oapnaul Aepy ‘pajsneyxe | [elpusapyuod ‘Aued e s1 Aesd)
"AjlleuSpyuoD Jusifo sjesdde pue Aoqsap £0'506 B3 yaiym oy uonetiny
-Aauione Aq palaaoD pasoo s ased pue s1eaf 8 |8 Aue Bunuswinoop
9Z0 | 29 Aew spiodal asayl 2JBp SI JUSAT G + JUdAT SIM ‘SBA ST sSpiooay s9)i4 uoiredHnr 600
“Arelgy)
‘weAgjed jebuoy | jenuspijuos ay] 0} jasuUnoD
‘Apenuspyuo S0 OU S7 Uoitido Aonssp [ebe] papincid oym
-Aauloye Aq palioaos 10 pepesiadns pue sieal Asusole syl yum

ajep s} jueng

G + JUOAT

aouspuodsalion

suociuldg jeban

2 ABW spiooal asay |




a8 glo

‘Aujiqeqene UOHOBIIGD "UORD3| |00 SLj LILUM
pue ‘ucneao} Jequinu s Aweiqy ey wsay Jo 3| Aue
Adoo oyl snid ‘pioosl | WOl UMBIPYIIM 10 Adoo [enplaput
oydesBonqgig e 0} SYUI| SI ol Aonsap yoes Bunuswinoop
280 10 SISISUOD PIoISY UBUM St JUBAT pue Jusag OoN ON SpI0oSY | PIoaTY oA WY #10
‘G| UEB Ul Aj[eoiucips)s “LUOII8}0D U0 [BAIYDIE
Jo ‘18| JjIoys s Aiqy o) U] ul SWa]l Jojpue
pue wolsAs Boeies | WOl UMBIPYIM uonas|o2 Aeiql| eyl spiy Buipuig
pJ4E2 B Ul pauelew sI Lwiay Aonsep Ul 231 YoBS INoge pue sploasy
gLl 18 oI SpIoDay uaymM St JUSAT pue JaAy ON oN uopeLLou| Jiseq osnydeibojqig
7 "eA0qe LoRss 9400 Ul SUORINASUL Akl 'spioass Aue Buikonsep of ioild, - ABojouy9e L Uoieuliou] g uro Aleiqiuaiuj ‘wisishs Areaqr |
‘anea
ST Telely|
s pue Juawdinbs
‘pasdel@ sey af aanoe Aosgsep pue oluoaee ‘Ausdord sajnpayosg
JiaL un AojusAul sieaf ¢ + Aeag) solews | uoperaadag pue
Z¥ro 2Y} UC UlBLIa] SWaY eaA jeosi4 ON ON lje Bunsy spiooay | Alojueaul lenuuy ZLo
*‘Buipuny 104 Juswpedap
yoes Aq sjsanbai pue
's1500 paxy pue ‘(1]
‘Bunadew ‘sealnes
‘'s[eusiew) sasusdxa
‘anuanail jo suojoefoid
‘spodal jeueuy
pue 126png ua1ng Aonysep pue 1efipng
se ons ‘sjeusjewl sieaf 9 + s, Aleiql @y} aledaud
620 220 Buisue|d apnjoul Ay Jedf [Rasty ON OoN O} pasn splo2ay SpI023y }ebpng 11O

7. "oAOqE UORIes adoog Ul sUolONJIsUl MBINaL spIooal Aug Bllkonsep o) lotid, sjelsjep [eiaLeull




ededlL

‘Agijod wisjsAs
ST 10 Areqi) Jod *SUISY pomolIoq
oy} Ag Ajleocnewoine Ho uspum aig | [BRUSPHUOY (wplos ey ulnal o] wayl
Jo Ajlenuew pajesaust | Jo pred ae sauy Aonssp § 1|e1g pulwal 0} sucied
260 aq Aew sadijoN uaym st Juong pue juang "SIAA 'SOA SaA 0] JUSS 2iE S30IION | SODIJON anpIaAQ 810
‘sabojaud eroads
pue ‘spjoy ‘sauly
‘PEMOUOG AjJUSLInD
“Aotjod Aresqi swiap Ayuapl
sad ‘pred sauy 01§71 8y1 ol
pue patunial palojus uoljellIoul
aie swey jje pue Jayjo pue uuoy
jeMalal oM | JeRuspiucD (wrloeer uoniesisifas uoned
sairdxs piea oy} Aonsep § 'S By} Wol] uonewiIo] pa0o9y
160 UBLM ST JUBAT pue juaAgz "SIpA SBA SOA Buifuep] |aAa uodjed L10
"Ademaoe
10 paiLan ‘sgalnosal el
susa| SI UonBLLIOft asn Jo sjeusewl
auy jo asn sjyeldasoe pue sseqeed MOLI0G AELU DYM
se yoans ‘sebispaud uoed ‘UoreuLIolUl 19BIU0D
10 Sa21Jas AJeiq)| Jeyjo | oy} Oju pausiuo Bupnjaul {enpapu A TH
JoJ JuswisBpamowoe Ugoq self | jepuUapiuo3d (wipogs ey yoes Ajjuspl 0} pasn uonesjddy
Aojjod Jo uonensiBal | uoneuLol St} Aonsap § 1|18 suolesl|dde pue pue ucpesnsiboy
060 ‘spn[oul ABLL SULIOH uaym st Jusng pue jusag "SI 'SOA ST\ uonensiBal uoljed uotyed o9l0
splosal
onydesBoraig
.Amocmgmu_mh "UOII0BI0D Ul s2|ni paysijgelsa
pul|q) Jajal UeD U L2IYm s, Asugif sy o Buipioooe
0] Wey ue 19BuUC| oU S| | WO UMBIDYJM s1oalgns pue saweu
218U} USYM G] UB Woly st wey Aonsop Auspt 03 pasn

uoneLwoul ALoyny

sajld Ajoyny

pols|op ale sploosy

USUM ST JUOAT




afev4ls

"salEIg)|
Jaquiell Aq sisenbsay
[[e 10} pawInial Sem J
ajep au pue ‘s sy}

Aiiqiy ‘0} pue wioy paddiys
"SINs(Ie1s Buipusj ayj 0} Aonssp goeld ‘paddiys suonoesueRI
A[JjucLu 10} JUSWINJ0D | pauImal st sy pue sfAep alep ‘Aunoe ueo
260 aalnos e 51 Bo| sy ueym si JusAg 0€ + Juany oN ON 71 Jo uoneuuoy[ | Arelqiaiu jo Bo cco
suIniad pue
‘s)senbal [emsusi
‘sUe0] [BUCHIPUOD
Aeiqy | [eRuspiuod ‘sisanbal pajjpun
Buipuay oty 0} Aonsap {wioger ‘paddiys sway
patunas s way pue sAep § 1|18 Noge uoeulojul | Spio2ay 1sanbay
160 ‘960 doym St Juang 0F + Juaag "SI "SOA SOA Buipiaoid spiosay ueoT Meiqipiau] LZ0
‘pauInial SEM Q7 [B20] 84} SPISING
J USym pue yaeq anp Areigiy SaLBI) UNm Sus)l
S|}l USym ‘Jues sEM Bujpuar ayj o] | [eRUBpHUOD (wpog sy AlelqI] jo uinjed pue
LUSY SU) SISUM PUB | poLumal SISy Aoyysap & mig 1senbal a2y} yoeN Sp1029Yy
GE0 | USUM EDIpUI SPIOOSY st SI JUeATg pue jusag “SIAN 'SOA SOA 0} posn spiooay uec] Aelqipiajuj 00
‘SalJIAIOE UOIBINDID
pue ‘Gojeyes ‘Ajanoe
suiElal g1 paleys ueo| Aleiqiisiu
Jiay) uoneuLo/UI Jodsi Aonsap ‘uonisinhog sSoSNEIS
SSI JeYym JO DIEME pue ieal Buizuewwns pue spoday

aq pjnoys sauelqr|

L + uogeain

syodeay

asn Aeaqr

| uomsodsiq’




28e dle

obe [enuapIuod
pue ‘apeib ‘jooyss ‘pautLIsiep si Aopsap {(WLossy "S)SOU0D
‘UCHEULICUI IOBIUCD | JOULIM JSSHIOD pue sAep § ©18 Jo} sezud preme SULIOY
oLl ‘ssweu spnjoul Aep UsyM SI JUIBAT 0€ + oAg “SIAA ‘SO SOA 0} posh sullod Anuz yseuon 920
"SULIO} UOIIEN[EAS
pue ‘Bujwuwesboid
pue Auoijgnd JLUOAD Ao.qpsop "SjU2A9 JO swelbold
ZLLiLEL | Joi pedojensp sjeusiew | o weubord ey} pue ieal Aeigy oyoads sa]l4 sjuaAg
60L ‘80L | 1o Adooeureoo Aepy | Jo SjBp SIjUSAT L+ jusAg ON ON noge uoneulof | pue Bulwwesboad G20
‘SUDIJOa|j0D
s,uoiniysul
‘welboud U} ulyIm
T8 S, uUCINISUE 3Y] SUIRJE O} $S9008
10 UoRessiuIpe Syt ‘pepiacid JO INOGE UOIBULIOUI
Jo) Aleseaoau spIooal S1 esuodsal 1o} s1s9nbai
PUE UGIIELLICII a0 pajjyny | jenuepliuos {wplos ey Alel|oy2s 10 Yyoeasal sasuodsay
198)U0D s Ja81senbal st jsenbe. Aonsop § 1|19 Bunuswinoop p sisonbay
90l apnjoui Aepy ajep st jJusAg pue jusng "SIA “SDA sSaA Splooay aoualajay +Z0
“Aeiqi sy} e
swiool Jo uswudinba
pue ‘Jeuisul
‘ash ul sabuoy ay) ‘ahdwios
"uosjed aulINoae | ou ase woos o g Buisn usym sjuawealby
USRELLUIOM S|qeunuapl | jJuswidinbs usym | Feguapyuod {(wipe ey saioijod s Alelq as Wooy
Ajjeuosiad ay) | Jo Aep ssauisng Aonsep § '1;|1g au Ag epige o1 Jo juswdinbg
0Ol 20l apnou sjuswisaiby | o pua st juong pue Juany “SIAA (SOA S0A | swewsalfe uoied  TH SN £Z0
Tt LT ST U L L anogqe Uogoes edoog uj suofonjsul meiaal. ‘spioas Aue Buikonsep o} Joiidy' . SpI028Yy jejusuruedag




sfzdlo1

()90
Id "Ud 2P0 “ullpy “S2AISS
"SI Jad uonuaiey - Jauio Jog 186png

14 Ag paaoidde au] pue ‘waisAs

8q osje jshuw j| Aonsop Aeiq)| sy} Aq passyo
pue ue|d ay)} sencudde ‘popasiodns pue saeaf ale Jey] saolnes sue|d
pieog walsAs oy SI Juanzg 0L + Jdry ON OoN | &yl BuiApuspr sueid waysAg Aeiqr 620
/- ianoge Uaies edoog ut SUORINASUL MIINGI 'sploded Aue Buikonsap o) doud; . SPIOIY WaysAg PajewoINy paleys / WaysAs Axeiqi]
. L T B T R T PR TR e ] Pty s

uol309||02 Buunp
pauoIsSsanveEsp
Juswobpamalbioe 1G psurelal si Jeym
0 1819 Buipniour suonosjjon

pue 98N U0 UGo2jjo0
Jo suonoaulsal ‘Aeigy

Aiois1y [eo0] Woly
pue 0] (018 ‘aImuny

auyj o} syl Apadoid ‘sjelerew payuld

jenjos||ai Bulasuel) ‘sjo8lqo ‘sjuswinoop

UCIEJUSLUNIOP ‘sydesboloyd)
‘JaUIBlO 1o sjeuajew | sajig Buissosoig

SJUSIIOD “1o1esID/iouop Jo Apoysno [eoisAyd pPue spioosay

ay3 Jo oI (s ey pue [eba) jo Jsisuen LoISsaaveaq
Jalig 10 sweU ‘I1ejsuel) § 1218 sipp 8y} Bunuswnoop [ U0ISS220Y
ZLL ‘9L Jo 31ep apnjoul Az JuduBULIB | ‘LIRIUOD AZI SDA UOIRULIO) [BAIY2LY gz0

‘soxapul [eaidoy
pajejal pue seses|al
ssald [BIOIEO

Aonsap
pue sread

S + UORESID SOSEa|9y SSald




28 g1

'SBTIAISS ISUNOS
SjeAlLd pue JousIp
[ooyos ‘WIBIsAS ‘Slels “JIsUes]
J2U}o yym SUC[IS|UUoD ‘paianiap ul 2Je Jely swisy
gny pue sajnol tesq sety woajl Aonsap T71i Bunuswnsop suo4
ozl ‘szl Jauneo apnpoul ABpy UOUM Sf JLBAT pue 1usag ON oN splooay aonzag Asaljeq ZE0
‘smes
Buipjoy Alzlodws)
Selelql| Jaquuisul
10 SI2MOII0Y
01 sBuipjoy weshs
Aiqy | jeRUOpPUO2 S} WO} uonewoul Azunung
Buipuoy sty 03 Koaysap uojngulsIp s SUOnID[|0D
. poatues st Loy pue sfep 10 ucHE[nsIID Bunejoy
vel URUM SI JueAd 0t + jueAg ON ON 9y} jo Hoday pue sjelalel LEQ
"SUOIE]00
Bunejol 1o ‘sjeusiew
AV ‘sleusiew
[eysuz|ddns ‘papoau saueld)| Sp4029Y
‘SUOI0SY00 Jabuoy ou Jaguisii Ag @sn 1o} SLON29J[0D
[euoissajoid 40 paposiadns Aoyysop algejieAe s[eLsjEw Buneloy
apnjoul Aey ST jusng pue jusag JUBLIND JO SIS pue selialey 00
| ‘uompsodsig | .
: (onoge "Al9PS)
: [enuapiuoD
S nunungy e




eSed|LI

s3]l uonejobaN
919]0sq0 Penuod uciun €10
9)19]08q O diyssequisiy uolun S90
sioh]d pue
"ploossa Lreaql o1and e JoN dans siepus|en doysyiopa 8zl
“piodal Areuqi] slignd e joN 12V s3s1 diyssaquusjy Lzl
piosal Aelqy) o1gnd e JoN C+D slapgaIsmaN leiq) SLL
sysenhoy
“piodal Aredqi] s1gnd e JoN §+Sid SlLL |edtpouad Tl 4]
SBpPOoY) 9IUdIBIOY
"piodau Aseiqil o1gnd e JoN 1ov | (771) ueoq Aseaqpayug LOL
93910840 LoV | sbojeje) uolun sujjuo 760
3npatag
3|npayag sucyIs|0H 3|Iqo pue AisAlleq 9z se)ealdng dns uenoajjiod alqoN 650
"pdooas Arelqif o1ignd e JoN 19v syoday uonoadsu) +50
*piooai Aeiql) olqnd e 30N L+dX3 SHUWLIDd pue asua9l £50
"JAUUELL JDUIIINS 210W B U] SPI0D31 JISA0D SY ) dU3 Ul SYQY [eNPIAIpUY| s34 109lqng 200




sdedler

:o_un_._oman_

.mEuEEo_o_a,ﬁo,z_

- : : wEOu@ mmmc_msn 10 mmab mme Bh fousbe oA E£§ pasn seues Splodal

& jo m::m__ oj9|dwes e UEjHO0 hm>m__so: 10U >mE i Juswiwsach jo co_“u:E S14} 40 2dods peoIq S UUM seues pIodal dyy|[e jo Buipueisiapun a1o1duWios siow

B mgmw__amv, 0} _umﬁw__ ale SaUSs ploJal 9sdYy | "SH9) m_£ JO B8JE [RUOHIUNY ISPEOI] AU} O} S1BRl Rewl Yoiym sgyoy penoidde ul'seiles plodssl Jayjo Uo commEhouE_
._ selIeg SpIodY Paje|ay :




28z4len

"(#6000006 Asnoiaaid) LOO00SId Aq papasiadng ypnypdoday [eroueul] enuuy 0£0 L102/10
"$L000NAY Ad papasiadng sio)ja[smaN wayshg/yels 120 210Z/10
"01000¥Nd Aq pspesiadng saseaT 720 LL0Z/1L0
"0L000¥Nd Aq papasiadng sjoeljuoY) £20 210Z/1L0
"ZZ000WAVY Aq peposiadng sjsanbay spioday uadQ zZ0 21L0Z/10
"Z1000NQY Aq papasiadng jeuld — Buiuue|d s1bajens 120 L10Z/1L0

| uoneswnIod
"L1000NAV Aq papasiadng juawdofanaq — Buluueld sifsjeang 020 LL0Z/10
"L0000WAV Aq pepasiedng | suonsabbng/sjurejdwogsyuswidwod 8L0 LL0Z/10
"£1000WAY Aq papesiadng salld Juelo ¥10 L102/10
"G0000NAV Aq pepasiadng siepusjep/siauueid L10 L1L0Z/L0
"1Z000NAYV Ag papasiadng sainpasold 010 L10Z/10
*/Z000INAY Aq papesiadng JelS [eulaju] — spi023y bunesyy 600 LLOZ/LO
"GZ000INAYV Aq pepasiadng |  spoday s.J03oaliQ Jueysissy/1030a4iq 100 LLOZ/10
"0L000INAY Aq pepassadng 9ouapuodsalio) jeJsuas 900 LL0Z/L0
"GZ000NQY Aq papesiadng sjenajepy Buneapy pue sanull S00 LLOZ/L0
"£2000NAaY Aq papasiedng jenuepy Ao1jod Z00 L10Z/1L0

XdsE mn_émﬁmww\wmoxmmoma?oc Ty EmonwEoom‘_o__n:n: sSany
mmmao_ma pleog Spioday Jljand SU UO Sige|izAR SSINpayos: Spi0d8Y [eJeus) uwnwﬂwa:w
. "g45 SIy} 0} seBuBYyD jo Bunsy Y
A10)SIH UOISIASY




28eglst

(20000006 Ajsnolasid) LO0OOINAY Aq papesiedng

"V2L000AYd Aq papasiedng suuod Z-M 10 LLOZ/LO

"01000¥Nd Aq pspasiedng | dJy pue sjesododd ‘spig Joj 3sanbay 9¥0 Z102/L0

"GE000MSIY ® SZ00MSIY Aq pepesiedng saldl|od 9dueInSU| §¥0 L10Z/10

"L.Z000AVd Aq peposiadng spJo29y Ajjiqerijuononpa( Jjolied ¥r0 L10Z/10

"(26000006 AIsnolaaid)} 92000S1d Aq pepesiedng suinjay xe] ajels £¥0 £10Z/10

(12000006 Asnolaaad) 0Z000SId Aq popesiadng UOJIRI[I2U02Y PUE SJUALISIe)S jueg 1¥0 L10Z/L0

"(L2000006 AIsnoiaaid} 0Z000SId Aq papasiadng SISYINOA yses Agad 0v0 £10Z/10

"(LZ000006 AIsnolaaad) 0Z000SId Ag pspesiadng s)deoay ysey 6£0 L102/10

"(LZ000006 AIsnoiaaad) pz000SId Aq pepasiadng sp4o29y sajes 8£0 L10Z/10

"01L000¥Nd Aq papasisdng spioday sapiQjaseyding L£0 L10Z/1L0

"(12000006 Alsnolaaid) Z000SId Aq pepesiedng S3210AU| 9£0 L10Z/1L0

(17000006 Alsnolaaid) 2Z000sSId Aq pepesiadng $H29YD pojjedue) pue mg__w ysodag 5£0 L10Z/1L0

"(12000006 Alsnoiaald) pz000sId Ag papssisdng }93ys aouejeg $£0 L102/10

(12000006 Ajsnolaaid) 0Z000SId Aq papasiadng 1abBpaT Jelausg/saljug Jeusnor ££0 L10Z/L0

(12000006 AIsnolaaid) 0Z000SId Ag papasiadng djqeAIRI9Y/e|qeied SUNooay AN 1] LL0Z/L0
spoday [e1oueus Ajyjuop L0

L102/10

OpEIN UOISIAGY

XdSE SPINGIEIS/S UD/SODE/AOD I PIECTSPICISIIIaNG]/-SaHY

-efiedgem Emom SPIOJ9Y 2[ANd SU} UQ 3|JejieAe $3|Npayog Spiooay [BI1susn nm_om.w._mn_:m

S (R Res] wwm:m:o 1o m:amm_ v .
Alo1sIH uoisiAay




28 qlo1

"TLO00AV Aq papasiadng | juswaday 03 suonnqLIuos 1ekojdwig

"8200003H Aq papesiadng alld &-1 990 210Z/10
"LZ000AVd Aq papesiadng suones|iddy ue[d yyesH 90 2102/10
"LZ000AVd Aq poposiadng suuo Buipjoyyum £90 £102/10
"Z2Z0000XH Aq papasiadng $9|l4 uogesyddy usdp 290 2102110
"(9L.0000YH Ajsnoirsud) ¢1.0000MH Aq papasiadng SBJIH-UON JO]} SjeLI2)e malAlojuj 190 610Z/€0
"061000YH Aq peposiadng S9[14 [9uuosIag 090 LL0Z/L0
"€101337d Aq papestedng $3]1d 3121Yap 850 LL0Z/L0
"280000Vd Aq popesiadng sbuiplooay eoue|lleansg 150 LL0Z/1L0
"980000V ] Aq papasiadng Bo7 Aunosg 950 L10Z/10
"8V000XSIY Aq pepesiadng | sjesyg ejeq-Aojeg |eusjely snoprezey 850 2L0Z/1L0
suocleay1vadsg
'§10000V 4 £q papastadng [euld/sueld Buipjing/sjuudonig 250 L10Z/10
"LL000AVd Aq papasiadng Spi023Yy |1odhed S0 LL0Z/10
"LLO00AVd Aq papasiadng sspewwng jolied 050 Z10zZ/10
"L2000AVd Aq paposiadng 19jsuel ) Spung ojuodjoelg 610 21L0Z/10
SJUNOIDY

L10Z/L0

| Xdse opIMae]S/SHD)/Sebe J/ACH T PIBOGSPI0TeRIGNa)/ ST -
mmmn_n_m_.s pleog splodsy Jjand s} Lo S|gE(IBAR S8[NPayag SPIoIsY [elouss vwnmmhma:w
"SY9 sl 0} sabueyo jo Buysy v

Al01SIH uoIsIAgy




s8egiLr

"9z0000LI Aq pepasiadng sho abesn yiomaN z80 L102/10
"920000.L1 Aq papaslodng speday Ajunoeg 180 1102/190
19sn |
"£€0000.LI Aq papasiadng Aq pabpa|mowuydy ysenbay gj uoboT] 080 210Z/10
"££000011 Aq papesiadng wuio4 Ajljenuepyuog 610 LE0Z/10
"2£0000.11 Aq pepassadng SJUNoOIY Jasn 8.0 L10Z/10
'6810004H Aq papasiadng Bujures) ' uopeanp3 Bunuguod 110 L10Z/L0
"1L61000MH Aq pepasiadng salld 99198 AYUNWIWIODIBSJUNOA 9.0 LLOZILO
"(g¥00004H AIsnoiaaad) 0610004H Ag pepesiadng suolduoseg qor S0 6L02/¢0
-0L00MST Aq papesiedng | sojiJ uonesuadwion ANNIGESIQ SIOHOM v10 1102/10
"0L1L000¥H Aq pepasiadng S9oUBAME) zl0 L102/10
"0L00MSIY Aq papasiadng sp1099y Ainfuj sekojdwg LL0 110Z/10
"ZLO00AVd Aq pepesisdng s)sanbay uopesBA/HQ ULl 00 110Z/10
Hoday n:mw
"Z1000AVd Aq papasiadng 403eINo[Eg 9ARST HIIS PUE UOHEIEA 690 £10Z/10
"60000AVd Aq papasiadng 32UBpPUIRY pue DU 890 LL0Z/10

"$0000WQYV Aq pepesiadng

_SInpayas wom JEIs.

OPE UOISIAGY

£10Z/10

-ofiedgem pieog spJooay ol

,xQmm.wp.mu_smym#.w\wm.w\w_mumm 3.0c._a,._u.._m.onmEoo.mb_E:E.ﬁwnﬂ_._

qrid 8y} Uo 3je|leAe SBINPSYIS SPIOOSY [Breuss papasiadng
‘SO siu) 03 sebueyd jo Bunsli v _
AlO}SIH uoISIADY




@824181

'LO00OWAYV Aq pepassadng solyspe)s doysyIop ocl L10Z/L0
*ZLO0OINAY Ag papasiadng swio uopensibey 621 LL0Z/10
*ZL000INAV Ag pepasiadng sp1023y doysyiopp pue Buiurel| yxd) 210Z/10

SpPI0DDY
"'GZ0000NAY Aq pepesisdng Bunosiy preog AOSIAPY WISAS 0zl 210Z/1L0

sysanbay
(12000006 Alsnoinsid) 0Z000SId Aq pepastadng uonsnpoid pue ‘ubisag ‘Ausiqnd 0L 110210
"LO00OWAY Aq pepasiadng SOIISIEIS 20UBIDOY 501 210Z/10

salIqIT ASqUID|A
*LO00OINCV Aq pepasiadng Aq yuaT sway| uo sansnels AjYuop 001 LLOZ/10

SOlISiIElS
"LO0CONAY Aq papasiadng Buimoliog-suonyoesuel] 11| AjYyluop 660 210Z/10
(12000006 AIsnoiasad) 0Z000S1d Aq popasiadng SPl023Y IapiQ 930 L10Z/10
2000011 Aq papastadng a)isgop weysAg/Aielql 680 ZL0Z/0
"Z0000L1 Aq pepasiadng =1 ERETE UG ETT ¥20 110Z/L0
(01100006 A[snoiaaid) 05000814 Ag papesiadng Alojusau] Juswdinbg siuoasyosg £80 L10Z/10

’ — Xi .mm.mv_g.mw.mwm.xww_mxwm mnmx.;o .._%.U.mm..onwﬁ‘_oomhw_i: b. S HE
"afiedgem pleogd spIooay dlqnd 8y} UC S|qefieAr S3NPSYdS spIoooy _Em:mw vmvmm‘_mn_:m
"SHO siuy.03 sebueyo yo Buysy v :
A10)sIH uoisiagy -




Maintenance Services of Southern Wisconsin, LLC.
4126 Robertson Road
Madison, W1 53714

Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Friday, August 2, 2024
2107 Julius Street
Cross Plains, Wi 53528

Attn: Elizabetﬁ, Clauss,

Maintenance Services of Southern Wisconsin, LLC. would like to take this opportunity to
“Thank You” for your continued patronage. As we strive to continue to provide a quality service
at a reasonable cost, we find ourselves facing increased costs associated with materials,
insurance, taxes, and particularly labor costs. Due to the particularly tight labor market existing
in the Madison and surrounding area, we are forced to ask for an increase in our basic monthly
or dally rate. We have not increased our costs and have kept our rates for many years.

To continue to employ reliable and quality conscientious personnel, we must maintain
wage rates at locally competitive levels. At all times we strive to provide the highest level of
janitorial and maintenance service in the area.

We are currently charging $865.50 per month for janitorfal services that ate provided 5
days per week. _

Your monthly costs would increase $225.00 per month. This increase is for janitorial
servicas that are provided 5 days per week.

The new monthly cost for janitorial services will be $1090.50.

If this causes any undue hardship or if you have any reservations regarding the following
requested increase, please call Maintenance Services of Southern Wisconsin, LLC as soon as
possible to discuss options available at 608-246-9665. We would like to do whatever it takes to
retain vour businesst!

This increase would cover increased wages and the associated governmental taxes for
the individuatl workers.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Sales/Customer Service Manager

Maintenance Services of Southern Wisconsin, LLC.
4126 Robertson Road

Madison, WL 53714

Office (608) 246-9665

Cell (608) 438-1386

Fax (608) 246-9181

timbravshaw(@ymail.com




8/15/24, 1:37 PM Mail - Elizabeth Clauss - Outlook

Spring Repairs After PM

Ryan Sippel <rsippel@1901inc.com>
Thu 5/23/2024 3:45 PM
To:Elizabeth Clauss <eclauss@rgpl.org>

Hey Elizabeth,

Like we talked about, the cutdoor air sensor is reading incorrectly. We're about 15 degrees off the actual
temperature, This is our backup outdoor temp when the web-based weather is down. We did happen to be
down this morning. This sensor controls the enable and setpoints of the boilers and the economizers on the
RTU's as well as the heating and cooling lockouts of the RTU’s. We are looking at $70 for a new one,

Second, we looked at the healing valve serving room 117. The valve actuator is broken on this ocne. When
these valves fail they go to full heating which is what is causing it fo be warm in that office. We manually valved
this off so it should stay around setpoint. A new valve is about $200.

Lastly, the boilers. We had an alarm from Tuesday for a “brown out”. This was more than likely to due to the
storms we had that night. Both boilers seem to be running fine currently.

The issue we're having is the setpoint from the building automation system (BAS). Currently we are stuck at a
setpoint of 150 to the boilers even though the BAS has an effective setpoint of 125°. We verified that the boiler
is doing what the BAS is telling it to do as far as setpoint, and that the signal from the BAS controller is what the
boiler is seeing. Seems to me like it might be a range issue on the BAS side, but I'm not positive.

As far as the previous guotes go.

-Looks like the RTU-2 supply fan motor went up about $60. So we are at $3060 with labor on that one,

-The boiler screen price has not changed so we are still at $1200 with labor.

-The humidifier was the last thing. It just needs a water level sensor. Price has not changed on this either. We're
still at $375 for this.

Let me know if you have any questions. Controlworks can call me if they have any questions as well.

The outdoor sensor and the valve are both in stock and | can swap them out at the same time to save some
labor is that is okay with you. Let me know.

Thank you,
ﬁ Ryan Sippel | Service Technician
7 Mobile: 608.220.3899 | Office: 608.308.1901
is E‘l rsippel@180iinc.com | Connect with us on Linkedin_

V 1901 Inc, | 2801 Syene Road | Madison, W1 53713-3203

www.1901inc.com

hitps:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADAWMDKSZGVILWNIYWUINDFZCAINTQSLTIZ0TkyNWQOY]Q3IMgAQAHIOgkPWXUMBmMYXL2SYT. .. 11



Buittuedord pue adasn

Asegr paseant oy Sutes
B33 10} FUE 215 | J Wral-Buo]
50} %€ 40 535121 AnaBuo| sapnpul

aSEDI3U AR 40 uGiHod
Aseaqy 2y s150)=1 Aua sup

05 ‘||/q a1 o oz shed afeyia a1y
Apuow {77 &g pasedouloeguos

SICN

0sL

G000089

SEF°LSF LTB'TEE FBEPOr €TI0 #b1'egE TET0EE STOVEE TOSERE £v5'09e 85r°ESE ST6'OVE 6E'LEE
SIGTIE oTa'sse £93'197 L850I Eliger 0ZE'ESE 9STUSE HTEDT SSTIPE GEL'OET GES'STE €66'LTT
.13 £65 SETT LT 620'T 0T 9€6 g 15 L 659 g
SLTE 6562 LEBE BT BBLT are’e S69°C i rd 8ZSE YT TLET STEE
BSO'PT GFITE [Tad.d f-rgaas UeE'TE SIOZE ¥ZSIE ST TS0 053°0T LETOT 8626
Lo id EFI0T EETE 948°CT G TT TESYT 6I0ZT BEETT S0L0T ¥ETTT €0T'(E vEFOT
000 LVE'E 66Z'T 6L0'E 78T 008 ££8°T 244 &ELT SST'E 283 €258
ooo'zs ST ¥ITZE PESGE orEvrE SBY'EE TINEE T6LTE BVTE 9LVDE 9£5'0E j228:74
- - SLE'T 296°T Fgad faty4 EE8T vory - - - -
0009 £6L'TS W't £rL'Ly ZSR'EY STS'sr 8SE'LY ysz'sty e 9258 £39°0F a1a'se
SZ0'6Y 987 T80°0F Ry £STLE ast'aE LEVSE IBIYE VEB'EE FOT'EE 206"TE TH6OE
GO0'TS BL0SY IO STL vy 20Tt EOS'EY beiyad 955 TF 9TT'0w SEE'sE BOFLE 19208
5L’ £82'79 THFEE9 26+39 8913 €999 £00°%0 ¥BLEY [pelp ] 0EZ09 op0'es 80E°'95

FIDT S S20C
asueipe  198png

oobarT ITOTET  9TL6EL SY9'9ET 890°ECT ITESCE Z5LBET Z{TOLIE 88 ETT 652°2TT 06E'STT SETRIT
- - - - - - - - - 2952 - -
0047 TO0C 9997 i TT 8s2'T 28T 0gs 9817 88 - -
009'E 59T TIET [=exd TI0E obeZ EOLT 6TLT LT [raxs voo't i
00T’ 8595 211 7649 w59 wED ] 58T 2957 g 84 0859
0co'8 /Ry 2609 1648 STL9 £91°c 19T 16t'g YEPE YR8 2301 ZET'D
o0g's 96T 44 BLSE [y rx vErE 6OTE T4 089°T 397 8LT DES'T
o'z ¥arT a8 8T obtL S0F'T €917 i1 d 98T §95°T TRO°T £2'T
SCLLE fq =t TEEDE 89897 T 9EEYT 8L5TT 6E5'ET OZETT £9E°ST TR Z60'YE
0067 T or'T 0567 TIET 065°T 052 LB0'T 8877 - - TSE'S
00s's jtad 4 05T0T 82L9 185" 660'9 8759 To0L's 'S £6v'5 6199 Te5'T
058’57 2BLGT SELET 27174 81037 ov0'sT 9TT8T (74314 S09'97 859’57 PEEDZ 10T'ST
0sE +9 £ir T9r =24 374 26T oI5 Ji4 951 =] 73
0057 ST 915 [=1a3 ot 8ST'T S70'E WET &ty'e =4 o253 -
oo 962 98z 258 52 tos v6E stk £ty &L zoe T
SLE 0E 69 s 0% 8z 9T WE g TEr =25 4
coo'Tt 269°7T SOTHT QUS DY eee'e STTHT THE'TT TS [Fx4:3 0TL’s B85’ TS8R
0T £557T a1zt §69'T OFE'T 870T SET SHET LT 95 - -
008"~ vit't D6L°L 628 682°2 GRLE 6ELL 92 16t B2t orTL £26'8
o067z 18781 87807 #8972 890°LT 8ITLT BLETT PIH'LT ave'sl SI9'8T 1a9'0z T9L6T
ey BatY WE'T 0/9°T T £99°T SS'T 19T 00T 95T ik ST
0e o4 T Tioe 0T &I07 BT Faiiy 510¢ o4 i ET0T
128png Eny |enpry 12naoy ey oy sy |erzay tEenpy Ry femay jeniy

UOQERURUED SWOoJU|
BOURIRSU| 21
1EApRN

AInz9g jEos
WBWIITY

lewag

RIS ey
|00d SNUDE

g aun-Deg

ueweIgn
JOWRUK WSS
Rl st

sisop

SPURN] JPYI0 01 STopsURL]
SNOAUB[aISIA

StueaFosd

00 5|jUaAnT - ssyddng
jaeq3 - sayddng
telauag - seqddng
|ensjaalpry - $3qjddng
sEp0NE,] - sAnddng
sjekaiep Ssuaiamay - sanddng
oo - soydeng
Afopouy3al

watdinby

5291A185 podiing
Fuag

sRunasIY
Suojxduasyng g seng
ager50d

suBUBIUEN

saiddng
s3AIg Uaddng

s
vageIunuIwo

ToR4IT530 In0a0Y

SLT

0T
0
T0T

=

00265

BEE  OTTSS

BDE  OFISS
LOT-POE  OTTSS
90THCE  OTISS
SOT-bOE d
VOT-FOE  OTTSS
EOT-FOE OTESS
WE-F0E  OTTSS
TOT-F0E  OTISS
wWE  OTIss

T0E  DIISS

{02 OiIss

a0¢  OTISS

S0C  OTTSS

b0 OTTSS

T6T  OTISS
SOE  DO9TS

YOE 009TS

407 Q09TE

EQT  00STS

07 609TS
TR0y
sIsusdxy

GEE Buhd - png Aleign



865508 ([e30E

BOPOEL TINES
69'E4R "BMOL
TS fiUsaln
€9y EIqUINJ0)
%LUl EPLBLE 098729%  [9E9Ey  9TLTEY /7B 9/8'T0F OErDSE  ESY'BLE SEG'LIE 0EL'6E IEVIEE O¥8'0EE s|eoy,
i0/nas S 00"z 000z 000’z 000°T 0002 ooo'z 000'T 000z 000°T - SPUNJ JUAWMOALT oTEGY
%0 S OSTE 058'T Sty SLT 8/9 174 g 0907 cor - - way oozey
el - o] SETT - €€ 185 - £97 - - SNUBABY STOBUE(EISIN ooosy
%0 SO0 o 00T (47 9Ur'e TEL'S $80°S PEr'S ELE's 579'F BO0CT vL'E LBETT SNUBARY AIBIGT [BI5UD OTé9%
%685 : ﬁcm i -1 4 S£5 626 £5% $ZET 66T TS 089 - - - SUOOE|OIA, SIUBLIPIQG PUE MET D [}l k14
1 559'8 . 2 005°0T ale's JuaLIAsINgUIDY AJerqr] AJUne) JAR0 STIEY
%TT SEV'EST  SZLEHL BIP'LET OZELTT S90'50F 1657001 ££9'50T TES'80T LLE'S0T 8rL'S6 BET'PE £¥0°98 WwewesInquAsk Alesn AJuned sueq QZiEY
- 0T - - - - - - - - - wern Auno) sueq M3
io/nag 008'PiE w0B'P0E ¥BEYSL Lot'567 v6L06C SLT'ELT 00’85 052'05Z DEE'THE SISPET TIVIIE saxe) Apadold |Bisuss CTTTY
+Z0Z'Sh TTOT YZuT £ e 070z EI0Z BTOT 1oz ai0z 50T PO 573 TOpAnDseq Wnoay  Fnomy
sauRYd of  19Bpng 1o8png lenasy |enoy Jeruoy |enioy Tenyoy |emy ey 1=RPY |eniay |enay
SANUEAIY

OET pund - pund Areaqr



. -

ajdepy uoiBuIsU) :10jo9 pueqabpa/uun 19313S

#

1104 110]0D [uBd ¥ora/}I3YS 10319S

a|ddy :10]09 JAUIA 103]8S

=

G6'6/LYS 99ld INOA
+69E88 [1e12Y
PPSOL-16 14 W)

M3IASY B 31LM

poomssny i} jbuipeal
Jo aAo] e abesnoousd pue poddng

JAUIA Wbrens
- 1noapIH Buipeay @pPoomMssiny

iKuia ‘yBiens - moapiH bupesy @poomssnd / 1NO3AIH ONIQYIY ®A00MSSNY  / JNOH



Welcome to Your Library

The Rosemary Garfoot Public Library was
founded in 1964, thanks to the work of a
dedicated group of citizens who
undertook much of the fundraising,
organizing, and planning to build a library
for our community. The library was
founded with an $800 contribution from
the Village of Cross Plains, as well as over
$1340 raised through the Community
Chest and a fundraising dance. The library
was originally located in the grocery
store, although it soon found a more
permanent home in the municipal
building. In 1966, the library moved to its current location on Julius Street, into the old Park
School building. In 2006, the current building—Wisconsin’s first LEED certified public library—
was built on the same site, with an expanded footprint of 16,000 square feet, including two
smaller meeting rooms and a large Community Room that is available for public use.

About the Strategic Planning Process

The library’s previous strategic plan expired in 2023. A new director was hired in June of 2023,
so the strategic planning process was delayed a year to give the incoming director time to meet
and learn more about the community. The library conducted a SOAR (Strengths, Opportunities,
Achievements, and Results) survey with the library board and library staff in January and
February 2024. The results of this survey were discussed at the February Library Board meeting.

This discussion was led by Shawn Brommer, strategic plan consultant with South Central Library
System.

Following this discussion, a more concise community survey was created by Library Director,
Elizabeth Clauss, and Assistant Director, Kelly McKewin. This survey was posted on April 1 and
remained live through the first part of May. Responses were collected through links on library
and village websites, social media, and newsletters, as well as through paper forms available at
the library. The library also had a table set up on April 2 to collect feedback from community
members coming to the library for Election Day, as well as at the Village Annual Meeting on
April 25. Both of these were efforts to reach community members who may not be current or
frequent library users. The library board, Shawn Brommer, and Elizabeth Clauss discussed the
results of the survey at the May board meeting, and a draft of the strategic plan was presented
at the August board meeting.

The data compiled for the 2025-2029 strategic plan includes service data from 2023 as reported
for the Department of Public Instruction’s Annual Report, as well as 5-year estimates from the



U.S. Census Bureau’s American Community Survey in 2022. The data used was the most current
available at the time this plan was created.

Mission Statement

The Rosemary Garfoot Public Library serves the community through provision of materials and
services designed to create a community of life-long learners. The library provides access to
materials in a variety of formats to meet the educational, recreational and information needs of
the citizens in a manner reflective of the resource base.

The Rosemary Garfoot Public Library provides free and open access to information and the
universe of ideas to a diverse and inclusive community. By connecting people to the
transformative power of knowledge, the library advances literacy, guides life-long learning and
inspires curiosity and creativity.

The library encourages activities that promote stewardship of our environment through
promotion of the facility as a living laboratory, provision of environmental and ecological
collections, and development of environmentally inspired practices, programs and workshops.

To fulfill this mission, the library promotes an interest in reading by providing leisure reading
and other materials for persons of all ages. The library encourages self-development through
provision of access to information resources in a variety of formats and through access to a
diverse selection of technologies. The library serves the community by providing answers to
their informational needs and serves the citizens by providing exceptional customer service.

Our Cemmunity

Our community includes the Village of Cross Plains, the Town of Berry, and the Town of Cross
Plains. Additionally, as a member of the South Central Library System, we share resources and
welcome visitors and circulation from residents of Green, Dane, Sauk, Colombia, Wood, Adams,
and Portage Counties. Additionally, we have reciprocal borrowing agreements with most other
library systems in the state of Wisconsin.

Meet Our Community

The Rosemary Garfoot Public Library’s service area includes the Village of Cross Plains, as wel!
as the Towns of Berry and Cross Plains. 39.1% of Village residents, or 1,908 residents, have
library cards. The townships have an 18.1% membership rate, or 725 cardholders. To increase
membership we will need to find ways to meet future members out in the community and to
engage with them there, rather than to wait for them to come to us.

Our community is less diverse than many of our surrounding communities. Almost 95% of
residents are white, per the U.S. Census Bureau’s 2022 American Community Survey.
Regardless, we need to offer a variety of programs and make sure we are offering collections,
programming, and services for all members of our community, both for those who belong to



those groups and to provide a window into the lived experiences of other cultures and groups.
While less than .5% of households speak languages other than English as their primary language
and just 3% of households immigrated from other countries, providing access to resources and
materials in languages other than English would still be an important step in welcoming and
serving these populations.

Cross Plains also remains primarily inhabited by home owners rather than renters, as only
about 20% of residents are renters. However, as with much of Dane County, the cost of living
has increased substantially, leaving over 35% of renters either cost burdened or extemely cost
burdened by the price of rent. More affordable housing continues to be a struggle here as
elsewhere in the county, especially for the 2.6% of our population that is living below the
poverty line.

Finally, Cross Plains has a high level of education attainment amongst its residents. Only 1% of
residents do not have a high school diploma, with over 50% of residents having at least some
college education.

Service Data

In 2023, the library had 2,668
- registered borrowers. They
reliminary Select a Year
Data 2023 visited our library more than
;H:ﬁgm;;% 53,500 times and checked out
T 54,527 pieces of physical
_ -
137 rr?a- erial, as well as 15,625
_ . digital downloads through
o™ e | Wisconsin’s Digital Library.
Adult/Other 28 Fully half of the physical items
- pr . circulated at the Rosemary
Garfoot Public Library in 2023

e !'_"—Ch“dm,s“"ﬁ a0 | Wwere children’s materials,
R B | Teens 86 | showing a strong focus on
94,098)2,292 |Adult/Other 468 j . .
b =1 early literacy in our

community. The library also offered 137 programs in 2023, with 3,014 people attending them.
Additionally, the library circulates digital materials through Wisconsin’s Digital Library.

Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Fast Facts: 2023

Select a Public Library
Rosemary Garfoot Public Library




Circulation of ebooks and digital
audiobooks has increased by 200-300
checkouts per month over 2023’s
digital circulation. More than half of
the digital circulation is for digital
audiobooks, showing a shift away
from audiobooks with discs or
Playaways and a move towards a
more portable digital format.
Investing in access to digital
resources, or reallocating current
budget lines towards digital formats,
will be an important focus for future
planning and budgeting.

Library Use

Circulation by Age Group

with Counts of Unique Borrowers

10

i

Os per borrower

.../ South Central Library System
2023 Earehai Helping Libr

2022 Chackouts 2023 Chechouts. 2024 Checiouts

AN

Fowmm y Garfoot Fublu( Library (Cross Plains)

\/\/

Circulation has rebounded
anes Serve the Pubi following emergency library
: closures and reduced services

i 35‘;’“"‘“"'°“"”°‘|"“:“g;;' i during the early days of the
i heckouts | 1, ique b .
bl ou . bt e COVID-19 pandemic. Year-to-

date circulation for 2024 shows a
large increase over 2023's
circulation, an encouraging trend
to see. Our most dedicated
borrowers tend to be between
the ages of 30-44, likely many
parents and families among
them. Circulation remains strong,
and is nearly as high, for

cardholders between the ages of 45 and 74, showing that community members of all ages and
stages of life value lifelong learning and the materials they have access to through our library.



Unsurprisingly, circulation Circulation by Time
by Date; by Month; by Weekday & Time; by Hour L,
Y

27| South Central Library System
.:“:ﬁ Helping Libraries Serve the Public

spikes in June with the start i
of the Summer Reading
Program and remains high Rosemary Garfoot Public Library (Cross Plains) | 2023 Total Circulation

through August. Notably, 49,943

circulation remains fairly By date T P———
steady throughout the rest '
of the year, with a
temporary drop in late
December, which slowly
picks back up as we head
towards March. The library
can look at adjusting
programming and other
initiatives to encourage
more library use during
these quieter times of year.
Our busiest times of day
tend to be late morning—around 11am—and between 4 and 5pm. According the 2022
American Community Survey, nearly 80% of our community commutes to work, helping to
explain the circulation spike during the evening commute. These busier times of day are fairly
consistent through the week and can help us tailor our programming to times that we already
have more traffic to increase engagement and program participation.

Employment Statistics

Employed 5088
Unemployed 42

Not in labor force 1980
Driving commute 78%




Community Survey

In the late winter and early spring of 2024, the library conducted surveys to learn more about
what our community wants and needs from their library. This process began with an in-depth
SOAR (Strengths, Opportunities, Achievements, Results) survey for library staff and board
members. The results of this survey helped guide the creation of the community survey, which

opened to the public on April 1.

,@P ROSEMARY GARFOOT
PusLiC LIBRARY

CROSS PLAINS, W

—_—

214 .

of 231 survey respondents
have a library card

A few times per year: 63

<] mi

The library offers programs that interest me

74.6%
{153 respness)

The library has the books, movies,

for, or can request tham to be

20.0% I

(50 responses)

music, and more that I'm looking
another libra

93.1%
{189 respanies)

visitors, all but three respondents use the library at least a few

times per year.

The library collection remains a core part of the services we
provide for our community. 93.1% of respondents said that the
library provides access to the materials they are looking for, and

We had 231 responses to our
community survey, and 214 of
respondents had library cards. Having
the survey available at the library on
Election Day and at the Village
Annual Meeting helped us get more
feedback from non-library users,
which helped us figure out where the
library needs to change and grow to
attract future members.

Of those who have a library card,
72.7% visit the library at least once
per month, showing that the library is
an important destination and
community asset for current users.
Among those who are not monthly

2024 Community Survey
Results

Which of the fallowing library services do you utilize?

A space tosit

d, stud

the collection was far and away the most popularly utilitized
services we provide to our community. Also notable is the use of
the library as a space, either for organized meetings or for our

community members to just come and study, read, or spend time.

Knowing that this is one of the top three services our community
uses and appreciates means that we need to focus on retaining
the spaces we have, and also look to creatively create new spaces
within the library to support this service in our community.
Finally, computer, printer, fax, and internet use are also one of
the most popular services provided to our community. Per the

ks

¢ & read, study.
SRR

work, of just hang out

Free children’s programs
fazing

Printing/copying/

Reservable Community Room




2022 US Census Bureau’s Community Survey, 6.3% of households in our service area do not
have internet access. In a world increasingly reliant on technology, providing access to the
internet, and the devices our community can use to access it, must remain an essential part of
our service model,

Programming also is one of our core services. 74.6% of respondents find our programming
relevant. While encouraging to know that we are providing meaningful programs for many in
our community, we also need to continue assessing the programming we’re offering to figure
out what we are missing in terms of variety, diversify, and topics. Promoting programs is also an
important piece of this puzzle and would also help us reach more of the community with our
lifelong learning and community building goals.



Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Strategic Plan 2025-2029

Goals

Objectives

Rosemary Garfoot Public Library is
an integral part of the village and

community life. As our community
continues to grow and change, the

library will adapt and grow along
with it by engaging with the

community to offer a wider range of

services, resources, and
information.

Rosemary Garfoot Public Library is
an integral part of the village and

community life. As our community
continues to grow and change, the

library will adapt and grow along
with it by engaging with the

community to offer a wider range of

services, resources, and
information.

The library connects ourc
to materials, resources, and
information.

ommunity | The library will evaluate

Community members
will be aware of services
and programs offered by
the Rosemary Garfoot
Public Library.

The library will find ways
to foster community
connections through
programming, the usage
of our space, and
providing a place for
organizations to meet.

our collection.

The library will create a
marketing plan by 12/1/24.

The library will connect with
other community agencies &
organizations that serve
community members.

The library will increase putreach
services to engage with the
community outside of the library
building and to reach people who
may not otherwise use library
services.

The library will offer a post-
program survey to learn more
about how attendees learned
about the program.

We will continue to reconfigure
our space to provide more
seating areas or spots 10 facilitate
socializing, working, or other
ways for community members to
connect with each other.

The library will work with other
community organizations and
groups to provide new outlets for
community members to learn
about things happening in our
community and a way for them
to get involved.

Library staff will weed library
collections by 12/31/24 to get
collections more updated, and
will begin and maintain a
consistent weeding schedule BY
1/1/2026.



The library will increase access to
digital materials and resources.
The library will investigate new
online resource options to
provide access to information
both within and outside the
library building.

The library provides programs that
are relevant and of interest to our
community.

The library will increase
program participation by
12/31/25.

The library will increase the
number of programs offered in
the evening or on weekends to
make them more accessible to all
members of the community.

The responses from the
community survey for this
strategic plan will be used to
guide future programming
choices, and the library will
routinely offer a survey to learn
more about what is of interest to
our community.




Appendix |

SOAR Survey for Library Board and Library Staff

STRENGTHS

What makes you proud of your library?

Of what achievement in the last two years are you most proud?

And how do these points of pride reflect your library’s greatest STRENGTHS?

What are your library’s greatest assets?

Reflecting on the library’s STRENGTHS and ASSETS, what do these strengths indicate about your

library’s capabilities?

OPPORTUNITIES
What are the OPPORTUNITIES that you would like to focus on for your library?(1dentify the top
three from your list.)

How can the library best meet the needs of community members?

What skills or resources does the library need to move forward?

ASPIRATIONS

What kind of library do you want? What are the most important attributes or essential
components?

If you could wave a magic wand and accomplish 3 — 5 things to strengthen the health and
vitality of your organization, what would they be?

Imagine that it's now 2 — 3 years in the future and your library and community have a thriving
productive relationship. What does this look like? What steps were critical to making this
happen?

RESULTS
You can also think of the results as ACHIEVEMENTS that your library has achieved and that
you'd like to see it achieve in the future.



What are some key accomplishments that have already resulted in successful library programs,
services, partnerships, facilities, etc.? What did it feel like?

How have you traditionally measured achievement and/or success? How might you measure it
in the future?

What are some areas of library service that you might like to work on or enhance upon based
on today’s conversation?

FINAL THOUGHTS
Other thoughts/Ideas to remember?



Appendix I

Community Survey (future library member)

Help us plan the future of the Rosemary Garfoot Public Library by letting us know how you use
{or don’t use) the library.

Do you have a library card?
¢ Yes
+ No

Why don’t you use the library?
» They don't have the books, movies, or music I'm looking for.
« Hours/location isn't convenient.
» The programs aren't interesting to me.
e Not sure--I should start! How do | sigh up for a library card?
» Other (please specify}

What could the library offer that would make you want to utilize it?
If you'd like us to follow up about any of your answers or requests for service, please leave us

your name and email/phone number below.

Thank you for helping shape the future of the Rosemary Garfoot Public Library and our
communityl




Appendix I

Community Survey (library members)

Help us plan the future of the Rosemary Garfoot Public Library by letting us know how you use
{or don’t use) the library.

Do you have a library card?

s Yeas
+ No
How often do you visit us?
¢ Daily
e Weekly
*» Monthly
« Afewtimes per year
+ Never

Which of the following library services do you utilize?
+ Borrowing materials
» Downloadable e-books/audio books
+ Free children's Programs
» Free teen programs
e Free adult programs
* Aspace to sit and read, study, work, or just hang out
»  Study rooms
» Reservable Community Room
* Finding information or services
» Computers/Public wi-fi
* Printing/copying/faxing
The library offers programs that interest me.

» Agree
s Neutral
« Disagree
The library has the books, music, movies, and more that I’'m looking for.
e  Agree
¢ Neutral
¢« Disagree

What service(s) would you like to see the library offer our community?

Which services or programs that the library currently offers do you use or find the most
helpful?

Anything else you’d like to share with us?

If you'd like us to follow up about any of your answers or requests for service, please leave us
your name and email/phone number below.

Thank you for helping shape the future of the Rosemary Garfoot Public Library and our
community!



Appendix IV
Comments from the Community Survey
What else would you like to see the library do or offer?

More family programs for parents and little kids during non-work hours. We enjoyed the tent
night so much!

Hoopla is a fun app but might be too expensive. Love having Libby.

More teen and adult programming offerings- cooking classes, craft classes, teen book club,
yoga for adults

Continue offering more programs and support within the community,

More arts and craft programs? Maybe advertise better so more people know about all your
services?

I think coffee work/study days/nights would be cooll

More art programs and yoga for adults after school hours

Not sure at this time, but hope those programs currently offered continue
Continue with emails of monthly events and reminders of upcoming events.
Private study rooms. | used to try to come in to work, but it’s often too noisy.
Open more hours

More clubs/activities for adults and older kids

Game board nights for families

Later open hours, more adult programs

Crafting classes for adults

More community and adult programs such as speakers on various topics and activities--
art/craft/yoga/meditation related

The art displays

more books for young children

I'd like some writing workshops or something of the sort!
Maybe community program with computers for seniors!

Continuing children's program, update playground, kids crafting/activities



Read aloud program for ages 8-11
Outreach at community events

Kids movie programs, kids/adult reading challenges, more wonderbooks kid options,
elementary age book club

More community space, special programs/events
Classes/clubs for young adults/adults that meet once every 1-2 weeks
Cooking classes

More search and find around the library kid activities, kid take home activities with prizes, kid
programs on weekends.

Small groups like Lego club, creative writing classes, and art classes for elementary-aged kids

Chess club, more programming for middle schoolers. Perhaps a volunteer program for middle
schoolers.

It would be nice if there was a self-checkout option where if you reserve material, you can
retrieve it from a shelf and scan it yourself. The library in Deforest had a system similar to this.
I'm a bit anti-social so the less contact with people | have the better off.

Maybe more programs for families or parents/ children that work for kids with disabilities,
programs for adults that accommodate different schedules

More children’s programming
More kids programs or group activities during the week days

| really would like to see more public forums with our representatives. | also would like to see
more classes where you can get introduced to new hobbies or information sharing in current
topics

Teol/Household item rental

| would appreciate a cart for pre-schools/childcare facilities to use in order to collect books and
take them to their vehicles. When collecting 30-40 books it becomes difficult to carry them,

Lend items like electric leaf blowers, any alternative earth friendly power tool, fishing poles and
lures, seeds for planting, tablets for reading, etc...

More DnD programs, increased service opportunities

Hold music programs besides kid shows. Perhaps invite MHS or UW ensemble to play outside or
inside; jam sessions for local players, etc. lectures/demos, guest artists




Admission to some area museums, state park passes. When we lived in Denver they had this
and it was so fun! (You'd check out a backpack with maps and the pass, so there was a limit)

“I'think it would be benefical to move the books and stuff out of the study room. It's first come
first serve yet | had to move study rooms because someone needed to leave because of the
noise level. Very distracting.

Not doing anything more per se but making sure that the community know that opportunities
exist

Programs on cell phones. Computer basics

What could the library offer that would make you want to utilize it?
More activities for children/toddlers

Public seminars on topics, like finance, legal, DNR, nature, W history tie to books with more
info.

Monthly weekend story time for infant/toddler aged children.
Any fun kids activities for stay at home mom’s with infants & toddlers

Social media to post updates on current activities that are going on.

Why don't you use the library?
The programs aren't interesting to me.
They don't have the books, movies, or music I'm looking for.

Hours/location isn't convenient.




